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City of Lynchburg 
Procurement Division 
900 Church Street 
Lynchburg, Virginia  24504 
Telephone No.: (434) 455-3970 
Fax No.: (434) 845-0711                     
                                                    Addendum for Invitation for Bids 

Lynchburg City Stadium Football Field Improvements 
 Turf Replacement 

 
14-897 

Date: 2/28/2014 
From: Lisa Moss, Buyer VCA 
RE: Addendum No.  1 
 
This Addendum supplements and amends the original Plans and Specifications and shall be taken into 
account in preparing proposals and shall become a part of the Contract Documents. The Bidder shall indicate 
receipt of this Addendum and all previously issued Addenda on the Bid Form.   
 

1. The Bid Opening location has been changed from the Bidders Room to the following location: 
City Managers Small Conference room located in the City Manager’s Office, City Hall 900 
Church Street, 3rd Floor Lynchburg, VA.  There is NO change to the bid submission due date 
or location for bid submission.  
 

2. Attached below is the Addendum as prepared by VMDO. 
 

3. Revised Drawings as prepared by Wiley & Wilson are posted as a separate file with this 
addendum. 

 

Company Name:    Address:    Date:   

Authorized Signature:      Title:      

Print Name:     Telephone No.:    

Fax No.:   
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________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

TO ALL BIDDERS: The following constitutes Addendum No. 01 to the Contract Documents dated 02.06.14, for the Lynchburg City 

Stadium Football Field Improvements Turf Replacement. This addendum shall be attached to the Contract Documents and 

shall be part thereof to the same extent as if it were originally included. The contractor shall be responsible for coordinating these 

changes as they affect other work in the Contract Documents. Bidders shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum on their bid form.  

________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

02 TOTAL FORM PAGES 

00 TOTAL SPECIFICATION PAGES ATTACHED 

07 TOTAL DRAWING SHEETS ATTACHED AS FOLLOWS: 00 8.5X11 00 11X17 7 22X34 00 OTHER 

________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

GENERAL: 

 

1. Addendum-1 reissues all Civil drawing sheets. Revisions have been marked with Addendum symbol "2" 

________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

RESPONSES TO BID QUESTIONS: 

 

1. Will the project involve a rubberized running track?  No 

 

2. Is the field conversion from grass to artificial turf?  See Bid Documents 

 

3. Will the city provide specifications for the asphalt track? See Civil item 1 below. 

 

4. Is there more to this project than just turf and asphalt? See Bid Documents 

 

5. In regard to synthetic turf, will ambient rubber be accepted rather than cryo?  No 

 

6. Are the field post removable or fixed posts? If fixed what is the foundation conditions? See Civil item 3 below. 

 

7. Are there any as-built drawings ? Yes, there are "as-builts" from 1978 that will be made available to the selected 

bidder. 

______________________________________________________________________________________________ 

ADDENDUM 

NO. 
01 

DATE 02.28.2014  

PROJECT 

Lynchburg City Stadium Football Field Improvements Turf Replacement             

BID:14-897 

VMDO Project No.:13 1136  
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REVISIONS TO SPECIFICATIONS: 

 

1. 32.1823 – Sand-Rubber Synthetic Turf System Athletic Field Surface 

 

REVISE section "A" of 2.1 MANUFACTURERS to read: 
 

A. Multipurpose Field - Basis-of-Design Product : Subject to compliance with requirements, 
provide "Shaw Sports Turf - 2.25" Legion 46" or comparable product by one of the following: 

 
1. Astroturf - 2.25” Q44  

 
2. Hellas – 2.25” Fusion  

 
________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

REVISIONS TO DRAWINGS: 

 

CIVIL 

 

1. Sheet G-001 

  -REVISE General Note 3: After "All work on this project shall conform to the latest editions of the City of 

Lynchburg Manual of Specifications and standard details ADD "available from 

http://www.lynchburgva.gov/manual-specifications,"  

 

2. Sheet C-101 

  -REVISE General Note 3 to read "Existing scoreboard and associated steel structure and foundations to be 

removed." 

 

3. Sheet C-101 

  -REVISE General Note 4 to read "Contractor to remove and dispose of existing goal posts and associated 

concrete foundations. New goal posts to be owner furnished and contractor installed. Goal posts to be installed 

per the manufacturers specifications." 

 

 

  

________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
END OF ADDENDUM 
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